MUDPS/55

Elaine Mullin

From: Ciaran McElhore D

Sent: 17 April 2019 10:06

To: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org

Subject: Policy TOU1 - Protection of Tourism Assets & Tourism Accommodation
Attachments: Letter of objection - C. McElhone.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find attached my objection to the inclusion of the above named policy from the upcoming
Draft Policy Area Plan.

Regards,

Ciaran McElhone



16/4/19

Submission of a Representation to Mid Ulster District Council Local Development Plan 2030 - Draft
Plan Strategy

Dear Sir / Madam,

| wish to register my objection to Policy TOU1 Protection of Tourism Assets and Tourism
Accommodation. This objection relates in particular to the restrictions proposed in relation
to the two identified Tourism Accommodation sites of 1. Glenavon Hotel and 2. Greenvale
Hotel.

These are unreasonable, obstructive and unnecessary restrictions which will affect the long-
term viability, business development and valuation of these two businesses.

Yours faithfully,

Ciaran McElhone
31 Lomond Heights
Cookstown

BT80 8XW





